

## Minutes of meeting of the SCC Management Board, held at Morton Community Centre on 4th October 2016

Present: Jim Webster, Chris Patterson, Dave Powell, David Sutor, James Bamford,  
Michael McNulty, Paul Taylor, Grant McParland

Apologies: Caoimhe, Logy, Thomas Horner

Item	Lead
<b>1 Chairman's Introduction</b>	<b>Chair</b>
<b>2. Minutes of last meeting</b>  September Minutes agreed	
<b>3. Matters arising from last meeting</b>  a) New member - Charlie White b) New YC times agreed by Morton c) Culture night big success - increase in YC, Hat-trick & Samba members resulting	
<b>4. Subcommittee reports</b>  a) Reports circulated among members by email b) Comms: New t-shirt designs have been submitted & are ready to be printed c) Project Planning: Board agreed to fund Evergreen Hood tour from membership fees	
<b>5. Samba</b>  a) Costumes - in progress, appropriate material has been sourced, £600 + labour. Quote pending b) Grant showed striped material chosen for new trouser design	
<b>6. Any other business</b>  a) Training budget now available. Chair to talk to Caoimhe to find out how to allocate budget based on what is needed b) Admin to meet City Council to discuss project funding & clarify issues with tutors being on management board c) Website to be ready for November meeting - to be presented to board for approval	<b>Chair</b>  <b>Admin</b>  <b>James</b>
<b>7. Date of next meeting</b>  08/11/2016	<b>Secretary</b>